# OXFORD TOWN BOARD MEETING Wednesday, July 14, 2021

The Monthly Meeting of the Oxford Town Board was called to order by Supervisor Lawrence Wilcox at 7:30 pm in the Village Hall for the transaction of such business that may lawfully come before the Board. The meeting opened with the salute to the flag of the United States of America.

### Present were:

Supervisor: Lawrence Wilcox

Council: Alan Davis

John Hofmann Carl Koenig

Ron Charles - Absent

Town Clerk: James W. Hemstrought Jr.

Highway Superintendent: William Pinney - Absent

\$ 15,265.12

Others Present: Patrick Moore, Pool Director; Clayton Kappauf, Planning Board Representative; Roger Barrows, Dog Warden.

### **Minutes Previous Monthly Meeting:**

Alan Davis made a motion to approve the June 9, 2021 minutes as corrected. Motion was seconded by Carl Koenig and carried with 4 Ayes.

## **Supervisor's Monthly Report:**

Revenues

Supervisor Wilcox handed out the Financial Accounting Information Sheets, Investment and Certificate of Deposit Reports, as of June 30, 2021. He also gave the following Revenues, Appropriations and Checkbook Balances:

#### **June 2021**

Appropriations	151,377.97
Check Book Balances:	
General	\$ 77,571.47
Highway	69,304.50
T&A	20,340.73
Water District #1	2,503.50
Pool Restoration	416,349.89

# **POOL REPORT:**

Pat Moore, Pool Director reported that we are moving forward with the Oxford Pool project and will be signing the release work order. Work on the Pool will start on July 26, 2021 and the completion date has been set for October 2021. There are several gallons of old paint and ½ tank of oil that needs to be taken care of. John Hofmann volunteered to have the oil tank pumped out and will get rid of the old paint. Fund raising for the new Swimming Pool has begun.

## **COMMUNICATIONS:**

Monthly report was received from BNY Mellon concerning the collateral Deposit information as of June 30, 2021.

The Town Clerk handed out a chart containing useage of the Town of Oxford website for the last five months of 2021. Totals were: Unique visitors 6,371; Number of visits 8,135; Pages 14,692; Hits 38,302.

The final telecommunications ceilings for 2021 assessment roll were received from the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance

Notification was received from the Teamsters Local #317 that the bargaining agreement by and between Teamsters Local 317 and the Town of Oxford will expire on December 31, 2021. It is their desire to re-open the aforementioned agreements for negotiation.

Page 2 - Town Board Meeting –July 14, 2021

The certificate of final special franchise full value was received from the New York State Dept. of Taxation and Finance. The special franchise companies for the Town of Oxford, Chenango County are New York State Electric & Gas, Citizens Telecom Company of New York, TVC Albany, Inc. and Time Warner of Syracuse.

### **HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT REPORT:**

The Highway Superintendent was on vacation and left word that everything seems to be going very well. The schedule for stone and oiling of roads has been effected by the weather but will continue as soon as the weather will allow.

# **BILLS & CLAIMS: July 2021**

Claims #118 thru #131 General Fund: Total: \$ 4,320.72 Claims #109 thru #133 Highway Fund: Total: \$158,011.96

Motion was made by Alan Davis and seconded by John Hofmann to pay the bills and claims. Motion carried with 4 Ayes.

The next monthly meeting of the Town Board will be held on August 11, 2021 at 7:30 pm in the Village Hall.

Meeting was adjourned by Supervisor at 8:12 pm

James W. Hemstrought Jr. Town Clerk